UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05795482 Date: 11/30/2015

RELEASE IN PART B6

0

From: H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 8:02 PM
To: ‘ColemanCL@state.gov'; 'Russorv@state.gov'
Subject: Fw: Saud al-Faisal call

Pls add to call list and schedule this week.

From: Suilivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivanl)@state.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 03:51 PM
To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

Subject: FW: Saud al-Faisal call

FYI

From: Seche, Stephen A

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 12:23 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob ]

Cc: Dibble, Elizabeth L; Bondy, Steven C
Subject: Saud al-Faisal call

Jake: in the middle of all the craziness last evening, Adel Jubeir called to say that‘ ‘ B6
‘Adel said the FM would much appreciate a call

from the Secretary, and gave me the residence number: S We'll put all this in a call sheet and send it up
presently, unless you think otherwise.
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